Mark E. Jones, PE

Structural Enaineering and Desian

March 27, 2024

NCT Specialty Contracting, Inc.
70 Maple Brook Rd.
Fuquay-Varina, NC 27526

Ref:  Site Inspection and Analysis
Attached Garage
265 Hook Dr.
Fuquay-Varina, NC
Permit No. SFD2305-0108
Project No. 24-054

To Whom it may concern;

The above referenced site was observed on March 25, 2024 to address the following
condition(s):

1. No projection at the beginning of new wing wall.
Based on observations and analysis, the conclusions regarding the condition(s) are:

1. The end of the foundation wall at the garage door opening sits flush with the edge of the
footing. As the garage door header shall be portal framed, the load bearing will be
distributed inside the face of the wall/footing. The existing construction will adequately
support all imposed loads. No action is required.

Thank you for this opportunity to assist you. If you have any questions or need any further
assistance, please do not hesitate(\{mwllm,,,
Q

< CARO{”’//
Respectfully, S Q ‘1%
p y %;""BQQQ?ESS/O/I/,{(D%EI? /,,s
Mb\ g B | E
: 32724 S 3
2, WO o §

Mark E. Jones, PE SZEEEIONG

6425 Glen Dean Court e Raleigh, NC 27603 ¢ phone: (919) 395-5618



